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NECC18-FAC005  

Waste Removal and Recycling Services Contract 

Bid Questions and Answers 
 

1) On page 20, there is a question that we are hoping to get clarification on: Current Projects (include name 

of project, owner, Contract amount, percent complete and scheduled completion date. (Attached separate 

sheet if necessary) What types of projects are you referring to? The question is asking for recent projects or 

contracts that you have in place. Ex: Approximate dollar value of those engagements and scheduled end date.  

 

2) You were very specific on the pick-up days for service of the small containers, are those pick up days 

flexible? Will honor the frequency just different days.  There is some flexibility to the dumpsters scheduled 

for pick-ups 1x per week. There is less flexibility with the dumpsters that are on a 2x or 3x per week pick up 

schedule. 

 

3) Are there any time restrictions to service Lawrence and Haverhill locations? There are no time restrictions 

at the current time. 

 

4) It was mentioned in Haverhill to have an open top, I’m sorry I didn’t see it in the RFP, what size is it? 

The material? Roughly how often does it get picked up? It has not been determined if we will be requiring an 

open top dumpster with the new contract.  We have requested pricing for both scrap metal roll off pricing and 

construction debris roll off pricing should we determine that we are in need of one or both of these services. 
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